Ouachita Baptist University Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita

Finding Aids

Archives and Special Collections

2015

Amity Methodist Episcopal Church: Cornerstone Materials

Archivists
Ouachita Baptist University

Follow this and additional works at: http://scholarlycommons.obu.edu/finding aids

Recommended Citation

Amity Methodist Episcopal Church Cornerstone Materials. Clark County HIstorical Association Collection. Riley-Hickingbotham Library Special Collections, Ouachita Baptist University, Arkadelphia, Arkansas.

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita. It has been accepted for inclusion in Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita. For more information, please contact mortensona@obu.edu.

Amity Methodist Episcopal Church cornerstone materials

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit

January 16, 2015

Ouachita Baptist University Library
410 Ouachita Street
Box 3742
Arkadelphia, Arkansas, 71998
870.245.5332
richterw@obu.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Biographical/Historical note	4
Scope and Contents	4
Administrative Information	.4
Collection Inventory	5

Summary Information

.....

Repository Ouachita Baptist University Library

Title Amity Methodist Episcopal Church cornerstone materials

Date 1892

Extent 0.4 Cubic feet 1 archive box

Language English

Language of Materials English

Text [Box]

Preferred Citation

Amity Methodist Episcopal Church Cornerstone Materials. Clark County HIstorical Association Collection. Riley-Hickingbotham Library Special Collections, Ouachita Baptist University, Arkadelphia, Arkansas.

Biographical/Historical note

According to local lore, there were two Methodist churches in Amity prior to and after the Civil War. Others, however, state that the Methodist Episcopal Church South was organized in 1872 or 1873, and that the Methodist Episcopal Church was organized in 1873, with some twenty members. These churches joined to form Amity Methodist Church in 1939 when the two denominations united. In 1967 or 1968, they joined to become the United Methodist Church, a part of the Caddo Gap Circuit.

Scope and Contents

This collection contains items removed from the church's cornerstone.

Administrative Information

Publication Information

Ouachita Baptist University Library

Conditions Governing Access

This collection is open for research. Manuscripts may only be photocopied by Special Collections staff.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to examine archival materials does not constitute permission to publish. Any publication of such materials beyond the limits of fair use requires specific prior written permission. Requests for permission to publish should be addressed in writing to the Head of Special Collections, Riley-Hickingbotham Library, 410 Ouachita Street, Box 3742, Arkadelphia, AR 71998-0001. When permission to publish is granted, two copies of the publication will be requested for the Riley-Hickingbotham Library Special Collections.

Collection Inventory

